

Name: Dr.S.R.R.Teja Prathipati



Designation: Assistant Professor

E-Mail ID : raviteja.sriram@gmail.com

Contact at : Department of Civil Engineering,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,

Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Civil Engineering)

2021,NIT Warangal, Warangal, Telangana, India

M.Tech (Engineering Structures)

2012, NIT Warangal, Warangal, Telangana, India

B.Tech (Civil Engineering)

2010, JNTUK Kakinada, Kakinada, Andhra pradesh, India

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2022-Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2020-2022	Assistant Professor	Bapatla Engineering College, Bapatla
2012-2015	Assistant Professor	VIGNAN'S University, Guntur

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research : Composite Materials, Sustainable Civil Engineering Materials, Fiber Reinforced Cement Concrete

Honors and Awards

- The Indian Green Building Council (IGBC) awards the title of "IGBC Accredited Faculty" in August 2021.
- Serving as editorial member, committee member and reviewer for multiple reputed journals.
- Received **Institute Teaching Assistantship** as a Ph.D. Scholar at NIT Warangal.

- Received **Institute Teaching Assistantship** at NIT Warangal, Warangal from Ministry of Human Resources Development (MHRD) during M.Tech.
- GATE RANK (2012)-1304
- APRJC STATE- 11th Rank

Courses Taught

- Engineering Mechanics
- Strength of Materials I & II
- Structural Analysis
- Design of Reinforced Concrete Structures
- Concrete Technology
- Building Construction and Planning
- Advanced Structural Analysis
- Estimation and Quantity Surveying
- Quality Control Lab (M.Tech)
- MATLAB
- Material testing Lab
- Concrete Technology Lab

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=P0_gNQ0AAAAJ&hl=en
Scopus	ID: 57219250578
ORCID	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=P0_gNQ0AAAAJ&hl=en
dblp	
Publons	https://publons.com/wos-op/researcher/3719881/raviteja-sriram/
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/S-R-R-Prathipati
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-s-r-r-teja-prathipati-68121a1a/

Consultancy Projects

Completed	03
On-going	
Applied	

Patents

Granted			
---------	--	--	--

Published	1
Applied	

Invited Talks:Ea

No. of Invited Talks	1
110. Of Hivited Tulks	1

Professional Service / Reviewer

- Reviewer for Advances in Structural Engineering-SAGE Journal
- Reviewer for Materials-MDPI Journal
- Reviewer for Materials Today: Proceedings
- Reviewer for IOP: Earth and Environmental Science.

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes	10
(at least 5 Days)	
International / National Level Seminars	2
International / National Level Conferences	4
Workshops	5
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	
Webinars	4

Professional Bodies Membership Details

1	Associate Member ASCE
1	

(Dr S R R Teja Prathipati)